
i0-001
COMMENT

CL-01217

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dan Arauj o <DArauj o@prospering.com>
Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:45 PM
secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
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This ridiculous. Trying to manage peoples choices are unconstitutional. Leverage should be something agreed
upon by broker and the client.

Daniel Araujol Forex Coach
Daraujo@prospering.com I 5252 N. Edgewood Drive, Suite 150, Provo, Utah 84064
Phone: 800.743.9833 (ext. 6033) I Fax: 801.221.7621

During the course of your program, your personal coach may refer you to individuals or companies
outside of Prosper. Prosper is not responsible for any actions or representations by those outside parties,
and you agree that you will not hold Prosper responsible in any way for the actions and representations
by those outside parties. You understand that the information given to you by your personal coach and
Prosper is educational in nature and is not intended to be legal, accounting, or tax advice. You are
responsible for your own financial decisions and should consult your own legal, accounting, and tax
advisors before making your financial decisions. Prosper does not guarantee results or success, and you
agree that you alone are responsible for your own results, successes, and failures.

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade
secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or
distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company.


